June 20, 2023

Aurora Fire Department
75 N. Broadway,
Aurora, IL 60505

Attn: Matt Anslow

RE: Aurora FS #8 Window Reconfiguration
Dear Mr. Anslow,

F.H. Paschen has visited the project site with the City of Aurora Fire Department and agreed to the following
scope of work. We are pleased to present the following Budget Letter for your review.

Scope of Work
o Remove and dispose of all existing glazing as required.

e Provide all modifications to all existing window frames as required.
o Furnish and install all new 36 x 18” awning-type painted vents with screens as required.

Clarifications
e This proposal excludes a bond. Should a bond be required add 1% to total contract value.
This proposal excludes any repairs the existing wood eaves or trim.
This proposal excludes any unforeseen conditions.
This proposal excludes any permits or permit fees.
This proposal includes all windows to be 1” Solexia tempered insulated glass.
This proposal is based on normal work hours and excludes any overtime or premium time.
This proposal includes only the line items described in the above scope.

Please review this information at your earliest possible convenience and advise us as to how you wish to proceed.
All required documents will be submitted at your request. 1f you have any questions or concerns, please do not
hesitate to call.
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